
ATTACHMENT A 

 
To: City Council Date: March 2, 2022 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

 
  Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
Fast Track Cities Ad Hoc Committee 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Jason Vail Cruz 
Jason Vail Cruz is the Manager of HIV Continuum of Care at Valleywise Health.  
 
Duvia Lozano 
Duvia Lozano is the Director of the LUCES HIV/AIDS Program at Chicanos Por La 
Causa.  
 
Mayor’s Commission on Disability Issues 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Benée Hilton-Spiegel 
Ms. Hilton-Spiegel is the Board Chair at Cortney’s Place and a resident of District 6. 
She fills a vacancy for a term to expire March 2, 2025. 
 
Paradise Valley Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilwoman Debra Stark recommends the following for appointment: 
 
Regina Schmidt 
Ms. Schmidt is a Landscape Designer at Waibel & Associates Landscape Architecture, 
LLC and a resident of District 3. She replaces Katie Belous for a term to expire 
November 19, 2023.  

 

  



 
Councilwoman Debra Stark recommends the following for reappointment: 
 
Larisa Balderrama 
Ms. Balderrama is serving her second term to expire November 19, 2023. 
 
Toby Gerst 
Ms. Gerst is serving her fifth term to expire November 19, 2022. 
 
Rob Gubser  
Mr. Gubser is serving his fourth term to expire November 19, 2023. 
 
Jennifer Hall 
Ms. Hall is serving her fifth term to expire November 19, 2022.  
 
Alex Popovic  
Mr. Popovic is serving his second term to expire November 19, 2023.  


